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Sherri Closson

From: Legserv
Subject: FW: Addressing the Board - Submission

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:00 AM 
To: Legserv <Legserv@crd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Addressing the Board ‐ Submission 
  

Your name:: 
Gwyer Webber 

Municipality/Electoral Area in which you reside:: 
Central Saanich 

I wish to address:: 
Transportation Committee 

Meeting Date:: 
Apr 24, 2019, 1:30pm 

Agenda Item:: 
Rapid Transit 

My reason(s) for appearing (is/are) and the substance of my presentation is as follows:: 
I have put together a CRD Rail Rapid Transit Long Term Plan document and would like to speak about it at the 
Transportation Committee meeting. It will affect the rail transit for up island as well. I have sent the document 
to the local jurisdictions affected in the CRD and the Provincial Government. The goal would be to have the 
Long Term Plan as part of the Regional Transportation Plan. 

I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting.: 
Yes 

The meeting and my presentation will be webstreamed live via the CRD website and recorded.: 
I understand, 


